SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 13, 2008
9:36 a.m

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Stedman called the Senate Finance Comm ttee neeting
to order at 9:36:30 AM

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Lyman Hof f man, Co-Chair
Senator Bert Stedman, Co-Chair
Senator Charlie Huggins, Vice-Chair
Senator Kim Elton

Senat or Donny O son

Senat or Joe Thomas

Senat or Fred Dyson

MEMBERS ABSENT

None
ALSO PRESENT

Jerry Burnett, Di rector, Division  of Adm ni strative
Services, Department of Revenue; Dan Fauske, CEQ Executive
Director, Al aska Housing Finance Corporation, Departnment of
Revenue; Bryan Butcher, Legislative Liaison, Al aska Housing
Fi nance Corporation, Departnent of Revenue; Les Canpbell,
Director, Budget, Al aska Housing Finance Corporation,
Department of Revenue; Eddy Jeans, Director, Education
Support  Servi ces, Department  of Education and Early
Devel opnent; Mark Lewis, Director, Admnistration Services,
Department of Education and Early Devel opnent; Pat Pitney,
Uni versity of Al aska, Budget and Planning; Mrk Whlford,
Seni or Project Manager, University of Alaska, Fairbanks;
John Pugh, Chancellor, University of Al aska, Southeast; Dan
Spencer, Director, Dy vision of Admnistrative Services,
Depar t ment of Publ i c Saf ety; John d ass, Deputy
Comm ssi oner, Departnment of Public Safety; Audie Holloway,

Colonel, Director, Dvision of Alaska State Troopers,
Departnment of Public Safety; Dave Tyler, D rector, State
Fire Marshall, Division of Fire Prevention, Departnent of

Public Safety
PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

None
SUMVARY

Senat e Finance Committee 1 03/13/08 9:36 A M



SB 289 "An Act relating to hone energy conservation and
weat heri zation for purposes of certain prograns of
t he Al aska Housi ng and Fi nance Corporation.”

SB 289 was REPORTED out of Commttee with a "do
pass" recomendation and with zero fiscal note #1
by the Departnment of Revenue.

SB 221 "An Act nmaking appropriations, including capita
appropriations, supplenental appropriations, and
appropriations to capitalize funds; and providing
for an effective date."

SB 221 was heard and HELD in Conmittee for further
consi derati on.

9: 36: 43 AM

SENATE BILL NO. 289

"An Act relating to honme energy conservation and
weat heri zation for purposes of certain prograns of the
Al aska Housi ng and Fi nance Corporation.”

Co-Chair Hoffman MOVED to REPORT SB 289 out of Conmttee
wi th individual recomendations and the acconpanying fiscal
note. There being NO OBJECTION, it was so ordered.

SB 289 was REPORTED out of Comrmittee with a "do pass”
recommendation and wth zero fiscal note #1 by the
Depart ment of Revenue.

9:40: 51 AM

SENATE BILL NO. 221

"An Act making appropriations, including capital
appropri ations, suppl enent al appropri ations, and
appropriations to capitalize funds; and providing for
an effective date."

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

JERRY  BURNETT, DI RECTOR, DVISION OF ADM NI STRATI VE
SERVI CES, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, |isted the requests for the
Depart ment of Revenue.

Project #42933
Per manent Fund Di vi dend Conputer Repl acenent Project
$125, 000 PFD Funds

M. Burnett explained that it is the fourth year of a

cyclical PFD replacenent project for desktop conputers,
printers, servers, and office support equi pnent.

Senat e Finance Committee 2 03/13/08 9:36 A M



Proj ect #42945

Chil d Support Services Conputer Replacenent Project
$128, 040 Federal Receipts

$65, 960 Recei pt Services

AT- EASE: 9:42: 20 AM

RECONVENE: 9:43: 06 AM

M. Burnett continued to explain the Child Support Services
Comput er Repl acenent Project, which is also part of a
repl acenent cycle for office equi pment and conputers.

9:45: 47 AM

M. Burnett turned to Information Technol ogy projects that
were funded out of FY 08 funds.

Senator Thomas asked if the PFD Conputer Repl acenent Project
— Phase 4, is the end of the funding request. M. Burnett
clarified that it is a continuous four-year replacenent
process for a simlar anount each year.

Proj ect #45340
O 1 and Gas Production Tax System Repl acenent
$2, 620, 800 General Funds

M. Burnett reported that the new tax system would replace
the ol d one.

Senator Elton recalled a reconmmendation during the specia
session to buy a program “off the shelf”. M. Burnett
replied that the cost to do an analysis for that would be in
the $20 mllion range.

9:48: 04 AM

Proj ect #45343
Cor porate Tax/ Motor Fuel Tax System Repl acenent
$830, 000 General Funds

M. Burnett reported that the allocation would fund a new
system to replace the old one. There is a risk with the
Mot or Fuel Tax System now because it’s not stable.

Proj ect #45344
M ning Tax System Repl acenent
$460, 000 General Funds

M. Burnett addressed the need for a new mning tax system
due to the increase in mning in the state.

Proj ect #45545

Senat e Finance Committee 3 03/13/08 9:36 A M



Power Bui | der Repl acenent Feasibility Study
$300, 000 General Funds

M. Burnett explained that the PowerBuilder is a program
| anguage that the departnent has been using to build an
integrated tax system It is no |longer the state standard.

9:50:17 AM

Senator Elton asked if the previous three technol ogy
requests were PowerBuil der. M. Burnett said they were.
Senator Elton asked why $4 nillion was requested for
Power Bui | der when it was going to be replaced. M. Burnett
expl ai ned that the PowerBuilder system was famliar to the
programers and contractors. Newer versions are conpatible
with the state’s current systemand an attenpt is being nmade
to not have to rewite the system Senator Elton pointed
out that $4 nmillion was being spent on the old system which

may be replaced. M. Burnett shared a concern with the
production tax system which should not be a manual process
in light of new information reporting requirenents. The

solution needs to be in the near term

Co-Chair Stedman requested all of the itens be ranked. M.
Burnett agreed to do that.

9:53:42 AM

ALASKA HOUSI NG FI NANCE CORPORATI ON

DAN FAUSKE, CEQ EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, ALASKA HOUSI NG FI NANCE
CORPORATI ON ( AHFC), DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, reported on the
successes of AHFC.

LES CAMPBELL, DI RECTOR, BUDGET, ALASKA HOUSI NG FI NANCE
CORPORATI ON, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, addr essed t he
departnment’s requests. The first three projects have to do
with the adm nistration of AHFC.

Proj ect #45379
AHFC Publ i ¢ Housi ng Software Repl acenent Project
$1, 250, 000 AHFC Di vi si on

M. Canpbell explained that the purpose of the programis to
pur chase, inplenent, support, and provide training for a
software system that wll help manage the Corporation’'s
publ i ¢ housing prograns. The current software is outdated
and a new system is critical to support AHFC s rental
housi ng progranms. A new system woul d nmake conpliance with
HUD regul ati ons nmuch easi er.

9:56:13 AM

Proj ect #45382

Senat e Finance Committee 4 03/13/08 9:36 A M



AHFC Phone System Repl acenent
$450, 000 AHFC Di vi si on

M. Canpbell related the reason for the request: to replace
AHFC s phone system wth a Voi ce-Over-| P (va P)
i nfrastructure.

Proj ect #45383
AHFC Human Resour ces/ Payrol | | npl ementation
$387, 900 AHFC Di vi si on

M. Canpbell said the request is to conplete the process of
a new HR payroll function for AHFC. The current systemis
over 15 years old and does not have the capabilities to
provide needed reports and information, or capture the
enpl oyee information required. The new system will fully
integrate human resources, benefits admnistration, and
payrol | functions.

9: 58: 06 AM

Proj ect #37918

AHFC Housi ng Loan Program Teacher Health and Public Safety
Pr of essi onal s Housi ng

$8, 000, 000 AHFC Di vi si on

M. Canpbell explained that this is an on-going request and
provides gap funding to increase honmeownership and renta

units throughout the state. The programis designed to help
retain desirable professionals in high-cost areas. The
projected outcomes would include an addition of 62 new
units, increased affordability for housing purchases by |ow
inconme famlies, lower interest rate on nortgage prograns,

and a statew de housing conference.

Proj ect #6323
AHFC Suppl enent al Housi ng Devel opnent Program
$8, 000, 000 AHFC Di vi si on

M. Canpbell noted that the request woul d suppl enent federal
HUD funds and woul d be used to cover costs related to water,
sewer, and electrical systens, as well as for road
construction to project sites and site devel opnment. The
funds are limted to 20 percent of HUD s total devel opnent
cost per unit and cannot be wused for admnistrative
pur poses.

Proj ect #6332

AHFC Low | ncone Weat heri zati on
$6, 000, 000 AHFC Di vi si on

$2, 000, 000 Federal Receipts

M. Canpbell explained the purpose of the programto provide
cost-effective energy inprovenents to honmes of |owincone

Senat e Finance Committee 5 03/13/08 9:36 A M



famlies. Weat heri zation provides for fire safety through
furnace and electrical repairs, education, chimey and
woodstove repairs, and egress w ndows. It is the sane
programthat was funded in the suppl enmental budget.

10: 00: 18 AM

Co-Chair Stedman asked how the request fits into SB 189.
M. Canpbell explained that it is the sane program except
that SB 189 expands the program beyond |ow i ncone famli es.
Co-Chair Stednman asked if the request is required since the
bill passed. M. Canpbell said that if the supplenental
bill is passed, then this item would not be required other
than to utilize the federal receipts.

Proj ect #6334
AHFC Senior Citizens Housi ng Devel opnent Program
$6, 000, 000 AHFC Di vi si on

M. Canmpbell reported that the funds are used for grants for

muni ci palities and public or private non-profit
corporations, in conjunction with other agencies, for the
devel opment of senior citizen housing. Funds can be used

for the purchase of building sites, site preparation,
materials, construction, and rehabilitation of existing
housi ng. Organi zations qualified to apply include
muni ci palities and public or private nonprofit corporations.
Addi ti onal conponents include snmaller grants for nonprofit
seni or organizations to pay for preparation of plans and
project feasibility studies, appraisals, site preparation
and other pre-devel opnent activities. This program has
funded 931 units to date.

Proj ect #6347

AHFC Housi ng and Urban Devel opnent Federal HOVE G ant
$750, 000 AHFC Di vi si on

$3, 450, 000 Federal Receipts

M. Canpbell reported that the purpose of the request is to
expand the supply of affordable, |[ow and noderate-incone
housing and to strengthen the ability of the state to design
and inplenent strategies to achieve an adequate supply of

safe, energy-efficient, and affordable housing. Thi s
program has funded 44 rental projects containing 818 units
and rehabilitated 373 |owincone hones. It has assisted

anot her 315 | owi ncome househol ds to purchase hones.

M. Fauske asked for clarification about the amount of
federal receipts. M. Canpbell clarified that the amount is
$3, 450, 000.

AT- EASE: 10: 04: 00 AM

RECONVENE: 10: 06: 16 AM

Senat e Finance Committee 6 03/13/08 9:36 A M



M. Canpbell noted a handout with nore information regarding
these projects entitled “AHFC Budget Summary” (copy on
file.)

Proj ect #6342
AHFC Housi ng and Urban Devel opnment Capital Fund Program
$3, 200, 000 Federal Receipts

M. Canpbell sunmarized that the purpose of the programis
to renovate and nodernize the public housing rental units
st at ewi de.

Proj ect #6348

AHFC Federal and Other Conpetitive Gants
$1, 500, 000 AHFC Di vi si on

$3, 000, 000 Federal Receipts

M. Canpbell related that the request is to allow AHFC to
apply for HUD, other federal agency, and private foundation
grants that target the housing needs and supportive services
of lowincome and special needs groups such as: senior
citizens, the nentally, physically, or developnentally
di sabl ed, or the honeless. AHFC will also apply for energy-
related grants as they relate to housing. When required

AHFC will provide the needed matching funds. Some of the
funds received will be passed through to |ocal non-profit
sub-grantee organizations that deliver housing and/or
servi ces.

Proj ect #6350

AHFC Conpetitive Gants for Public Housing
$250, 000 AHFC Di vi si on

$750, 000 Federal Receipts

M. Canpbell explained that this request is simlar to the
| ast request, but is directly related to public housing.
The purpose of the programis to allow AHFC to apply for HUD
and other grants that target housing needs for |owincome or
speci al needs groups.

10: 09: 32 AM

Proj ect #6351
AHFC Energy Efficiency Mnitoring Research
$1, 000, 000 AHFC Di vi si on

M. Canpbell said that the project would use AHFC funds for
a designated grant to Cold Cinmate Housing Research Center
to conduct housing construction research, analysis, and
i nformati on di ssem nation anong the housing industry and the
publi c. Data gathering and analysis is being continually
related to energy efficiency technology for hones
constructed in northern building and market conditions.

Senat e Finance Committee 7 03/13/08 9:36 A M



Project #32526

AHFC St ate Energy Program Special Projects
$30, 000 AHFC Di vi si on

$150, 000 Federal Receipts

M. Canpbell related that the program utilizes Federa
Department of Energy and Corporate match funds for State
Ener gy Program speci al proj ects such as bui | di ng
t echnol ogi es, Codes and  Standards, Wnd and Power
t echnol ogi es, renewable energy for renpbte areas, or
transportation technol ogi es.

Proj ect #40068
AHFC St at ewi de Project | nprovenents
$2, 500, 000 AHFC Di vi si on

M. Canpbell reported that the purpose of the project is to
provi de funding to address known and unknown conditions in
AHFC s housing stock, the rental units. It utilizes AHFC
funds to provide repairs, deferred nmaintenance, and
i nprovenents to AHFC-owned properties throughout the state.

This project wll allow AHFC to keep pace wth the
deterioration of existing conponents of rental properties
such as roofs, sidewal ks, and conmon areas. It will enhance

operations, and allow quick response to ordinance and code
changes. The primary function of this fund is to address
those major or extraordinary work itens identified annually
t hrough the Physical Needs Assessnents by the public housing
mai nt enance staff and Asset Supervisors.

10:11: 49 AM

Proj ect #41531
Denal i Comm ssi on Project
$7, 000, 000 Federal Receipts

M. Canpbell noted this itemis funded by federal receipts.

Proj ect #43076
AHFC Loussac Manor Renovation and Repl acenent Phase
$2, 336, 000 AHFC Di vi si on

M. Canpbell explained the request for funds for a project
whi ch woul d begin the second phase of renovation to replace
all structures in the Loussac Mnor. The funds would be
used to replace the housing, follow ng approval |ast year to
repl ace the underground utilities and infrastructure for the
entire conplex. Followi ng the conpletion of a professiona
site assessnent that included cost estimates to renovate or
repl ace the existing structures, it has been determ ned that
it is not economcally feasible to renovate the structures.

Senat e Finance Committee 8 03/13/08 9:36 A M



This funding request would replace all structures under a
phased plan that woul d use existing foundations.

Co- Chair Stedman asked about the phase plan. M. Canpbel
replied that about the sane amount of noney is used each

year for four years to replace all 62 wunits. Co-Chair
Stedman asked how old the units were. M. Canpbell said
they were built 1in 1965. There are 21 multi-famly

residential buildings. M. Fauske added that there has been
di scussi on of expansion in order to nmaximze the use of the

property.

Senator Thomas asked how many apartnents there were. M .
Canmpbel | said 62 units.

10: 16: 20 AM

Proj ect #43079
AHFC Prison Expansi on and Renovati on
$1, 000, 000 Statutory Designated Program Receipts

M. Canpbell reported that these Statutory Designated funds
are for a statewide correction facility/prisoner housing
proj ect . Following identification of a building site and
eval uation of costs to provide the necessary infrastructure
and utilities to the proposed Mat-SU Prison site, it was
determ ned that the construction budget allowed under SB 65
was not sufficient to absorb additional costs. The
Departnment of Corrections has revised their approach and
identified a strategy to expand existing facilities at
various |locations around the state and reduce the size of

the proposed facility. AHFC is currently assisting
Corrections with the initial planning for the new strategy
through a |imted RSA and anticipates the need for

addi tional spending authority in the next fiscal year to
continue to provide planning and construction managenent
services to the Departnent of Corrections.

Co-Chair Stedman asked for nore information on the regional
site expansi ons.

BRYAN BUTCHER, LEGQ SLATIVE LI AI SON, ALASKA HOUSI NG FI NANCE
CORPORATI ON, explained that the project is on hold at this
poi nt .. The funds are being requested in case they are
needed. Co-Chair Hoffman asked of there has been a request
by the Departnent of Corrections regarding other potential

jails in Kodiak, Fairbanks, or Bethel. He thought the
Departnment of Corrections was having financial difficulties
due to higher construction costs. M. Fauske noted there
had been several conversations. He said he did not have a
ot of information, but AHFC s offering technical
experti se.

Senat e Finance Committee 9 03/13/08 9:36 A M



Senator Elton asked if the RSA was fromthe Mat Su Borough to
AHFC. M. Fauske answered that the RSA is between the
Department of Corrections and AHFC. Senator Elton asked if
AHFC has ever done work like this for other state agencies

bef ore. M. Fauske shared past projects AHFC has been
involved with: dorns for Al aska Vocational Technical Center
a project in Seward, purchase of the Atwood Buil ding. He

explained AHFC s role in this project. AHFC was not the
i ssuer of the debt, but would assist the Mt Su Borough in
i ssuing the debt, by offering technical advice.

Senator Elton asked why this is an AHFC capital request,
rather than from the Departnent of Corrections. M.
Canpbel | replied that it is related to whatever happens with
t he departnent; however, it allows AHFC to receive the funds
if the project progresses.

10: 22: 16 AM

Senator Huggins recalled that |Ilast year many of these
projects were vetoed. He wondered about the timng of this
request because of inflation. M. Canpbell agreed that
there was noney in l|last year’s budget. He expl ai ned t hat
this year $2 mllion would not be enough to conplete the
project. Senator Huggi ns voiced concern.

Senator Elton agreed wth Senator Huggins regarding a
request to receive funds from an agency that is not
requesting the funds. M. Fauske pointed out that AHFC is
being proactive. He clarified that this is a place hol der.

10: 24: 43 AM

Senator Thomas wondered about saving noney in the design
cost by wusing existing prison design plans. M. Fauske
replied that there were previous discussions on that matter.
M. Butcher explained that the $30 mllion from |ast year
was vetoed to $2 mllion.

Proj ect #45385
AHFC Chugach Vi ew Si ding & W ndow Repl acenent
$2, 500, 000 Federal Receipts

M. Canpbell stated that this request is funded by federa
receipts. It is for followwng up on renovation work
conpl eted several years ago on a 120-unit senior facility.

Co-Chair Stedman asked what kind of w ndows woul d be used.
M. Canpbell thought they would energy efficiency w ndows.
M . Fauske offered to provide that information.

10: 29: 21 AM

Proj ect #45386

Senat e Finance Committee 10 03/13/08 9:36 A M



AHFC Et ol in Hei ghts Roofing Repl acenent
$500, 000 AHFC Di vi si on

M. Canpbell explained that the project would replace the
existing netal roof on the Market Housing side of Etolin
Hei ghts famly housing complex in Wangell, Al aska. The
roofing was originally installed in 1981 and continues to
| eak. Conplete replacenent is necessary.

Proj ect #45387
AHFC Etol in Hei ghts Mechani cal Repl acenent
$450, 000 AHFC Di vi si on

M. Canpbell said that the request would use funds to
upgrade heating systens at the Wangell famly housing
properties. This project would facilitate the conversion of
the existing oil-fired boiler systenms at both the Corporate-
owned Market fam ly housing and Low Rent famly housing to a
cost effective heating system powered by the |1ocal
hydroel ectric grid, which is |less expensive to operate and
mai ntain than the current fuel oil heating systens.

10: 32: 05 AM

Proj ect #45388
Et ol i n Hei ghts Mechani cal Repl acenent
$500, 000 AHFC Di vi si on

M. Canpbell addressed the request for AHFC St atew de Energy
| nprovenents. He reported that the funds would address
specific recomendations suggested in the required energy
audits performed throughout the state. The audits identify
specific inprovenents that can be made to the housing to
reduce energy consunpti on.

Senator Thomas asked if the nmechanical replacenment was a
repl acenent of the boiler with an electric unit that heats
water or a replacement of the entire system M. Canpbel |
explained that it would do away with the oil-fired burner
and be replaced with electrical units, which are cheaper.
Senat or Thomas questioned replacing the entire distribution.
He suggested heating and circulating water. M. Canpbell
referred to EEC recomendati ons.

10: 34: 30 AM

Proj ect #45389
AHFC St at ewi de ADA | nprovenent s
$500, 000 AHFC Di vi si on

M. Canpbell explained that the funding is to address

specific recomendations suggested in the required energy
audits perfornmed throughout the state. Proj ected outcones

Senat e Finance Committee 11 03/13/08 9:36 A M



are to begin to address recommendations suggested in the
audit, mintain federal funding by conplying wth HUD
increase confort of tenants, and increase unit rentability.

Proj ect #45384
AHFC Bet hel Community Room and Shop
$2, 000, 000 AHFC Di vi si on

M. Canpbell related that the funds would be used for a new
community roomin Bethel. The project conbines the need to
replace the existing office/shop and provide a conmunity
space for the 117 units of famly housing at Bethel Heights

in Bethel. An existing design that has been previously
constructed for AHFC properties in Kodiak, Sitka, and Juneau
will be used that includes a shop area, community room and

supporting offices.

Co-Chair Stedman asked for a definition of the shop area
M. Canpbell explained that it is where mintenance would
store tools and inventory.

Senat or Thomas thought in rural areas it would be common to
have the maintenance shop located in the facility. M.
Campbell agreed that they are usually located within the
grounds of the project.

10: 37: 23 AM

Proj ect #6359

AHFC Honel ess Assi stance Program

$1, 000, 000 AHFC Di vi si on

$500, 000 General Funds/Mental Health
$500, 000 Mental Health Trust Funds

M. Canpbell explained that the funds are for grants to
| ocal conmunities/agencies to help develop progranms to
prevent honel essness by providing assistance to famlies in
i mm nent danger of becom ng honeless or those who are
currently honel ess. Corporate funds wll be matched by
Mental Health Trust Authority funds and be adm nistered by
AHFC.

Proj ect #6360
AHFC Beneficiary and Speci al Needs Housi ng
$1, 750, 000 AHFC Di vi si on

M. Canpbell related that the program would provide funds
for Alaskan nonprofit service providers and housing
devel opers to increase housing opportunities to Al aska
Mental Health Trust beneficiaries and other special needs

popul ati ons throughout Al aska. The program has devel oped
118 units since FY 2000. In FY 2008, 18 units were funded
for persons with severe nental illness and devel opnent

disabilities.

Senat e Finance Committee 12 03/13/08 9:36 A M



M. Canmpbel | shared the projected outcones: add 16
congregate housing units for people with nental illness or
devel opnent al di sabilities, reduce recidivism anongst
clients in institutions, provide supportive housing for
people who qualify, and provide transitional housing for
new y recovering al coholics and addicts.

Project #43318

AHFC Energency Assistance Gants for Mental Health Trust
Beneficiaries

$200, 000 Mental Health Trust Funds

M. Canpbell said that these are funds for grants to support
beneficiaries of the Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority to
prevent |oss of housing that mght occur due to unforeseen
events such as institutionalization.

Proj ect #45390

Housi ng Trust

$2, 500, 000 MHTAAR

$2, 500, 000 General Fund/ VH
$2, 500, 000 SD

$2, 500, 000 Cor porate Receipts

M. Canpbell reported that the request is to create a trust
that would address two main issues in Alaska: preventing
honel essness and creating affordable housing for |ow
noderate inconme renters and honeowners. Funds woul d be used
to assist projects that provide housing for the honeless, to
prevent honel essness, and to create l|long-term affordable
housing. Eligible projects would include new construction

rehabilitation, rental assistance and honel ess servi ces.

M. Canpbell reported that the outconmes would be a reduction
in the nunber of honeless persons that interact with the
soci al service system a reduction in the public cost of
enmergency and institutional services that treat the
honel ess, an expansion of the community based nmental health
system and a strong eval uati on conponent.

Co-Chair Stednman asked if the last item was the | owest

priority. M. Canpbell reported that all prograns have
equal priority. Co-Chair Stedman requested a prioritized
list. M. Fauske agreed to do that.

AT- EASE: 10:44: 03 AM

RECONVENED: 10:53:41 AM

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATI ON

Senat e Finance Committee 13 03/13/08 9:36 A M



MARK LEW S, DI RECTOR, ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES, DEPARTMENT OF
EDUCATI ON AND EARLY DEVELOPMENT, expl ai ned the departnent’s
al l ocati ons.

Proj ect #45623
M . Edgecunbe H gh School Deferred Mi ntenance
$1, 914, 000 ASLC Bonds

M. Lewis reported that the request was originally funded
t hrough Al aska Student Loan Corporation bonds, but it has
been switched to the Al aska Capital Investnent funds or

m scel | aneous earnings. He shared the history of updating
the 6-year Capital |nprovenent Plan (CIP) master plan for
M . Edgecunbe. He described the itenms nmentioned in the
facility audit.

Co- Chair Stedman noted appreciation for the Departnent of
Education’s project ranking lists. He requested an

expl anation of the rankings of the projects before the
conmmttee. M. Lewis described how the departnment ranks its
requests.

10: 58: 12 AM

Co- Chair Hof f man asked what the current status of the
Kasayul i e Case.

EDDY JEANS, DI RECTOR, EDUCATI ON SUPPORT SERVI CES, DEPARTMENT
OF EDUCATI ON AND EARLY DEVELOPMENT, replied that in the
Kasayul i e Case, the judge issued a decision, but there was
additional work to be done on the trust fund that is still
pendi ng. The departnment continues to follow the CI P process
where districts submt applications. The applications are
prioritized on the major maintenance and school construction
lists and those are presented to the legislature. Co-Chair
Hof f man poi nted out that no school that would have addressed
t he Kasayulie Case has been submtted by the Adm nistration.
He questioned if there was a need to address those schools
at this tinme. M. Jeans replied that since the decision was
i ssued for the Kasayulie Case, the |egislature has funded
numer ous projects statew de, throughout rural Al aska,

t hrough various fundi ng nechani snms. The depart nent
continues to follow the process that was established in
1994. Co-Chair Hof fman wondered why the departnment is not
comng forth with nore construction projects.

Co-Chair Stedman reported on the list of ranked itens.

Mat Su Hi gh School is |listed as nunber one, with Anchorage
East high at number 21. |In between, the rankings from 2-20
vary, from Lower Yukon and Lower Kuskokwi m to Hyder. He
asked how the departnent interacts with the group that
conpiles the prioritized list. M. Lewis explained that the
departnment creates the priority lists and submts both lists
to the Ofice of Managenment and Budget (OVB). They then

Senat e Finance Committee 14 03/13/08 9:36 A M



request $100 million a year to address the facility needs
around the state. The department works with OVB to
determ ne how $100 million will be allocated between the two
lists. Co-Chair Stedman said $100 nmillion total. M. Jeans
reported that $100 million has been the department’s
standi ng request for at |least the |ast ten years.

Co- Chair Hof fman asked how many years it would take to go
t hrough the current major maintenance and construction
priority lists. M. Jeans replied about ten years.

Co- Chair Stedman comrented that $350 million three years ago
took out the entire major maintenance list. He noted that
there is currently a simlarly-sized |list as three years
ago.

11: 04: 04 AM

M. Jeans requested that the conmttee go by the Novenber 5
CIP list due to several recent changes. Co-Chair Stedman
asked if both the major mai ntenance and new construction
lists from Novenber 5 should be considered. M. Jeans said
the only changes were on the major maintenance |ist.

RECESSED: 11: 06: 23 AM
RECONVENED: 2:47: 06 PM
UNI VERSI TY

Co-Chair Stedman asked that the university begin with
priorities and rank their requests.

PAT PI TNEY, UNI VERSI TY OF ALASKA, BUDGET AND PLANNI NG
addressed priorities.

Proj ect #45326

Mai nt ai ni ng Exi sting Facilities and Equi pnent Renewal and
Renovation (R & R) Annual Requirenent

$40, 000, 000 AK Cap Inc

$1, 000, 000 Uni v Rcpt

Ms. Pitney related that major renewal and renovation (R & R)
is the first priority, a $50 mllion annual need. The
second priority is the UAF BICS Facility, and the third
priority is the UAA Health Sciences Building. After that
the priority is backlog on R & R She noted the Governor’s
budget allots $40 million for magjor R & R

Co-Chair Stedman clarified that those are requests for

consi deration by the Senate Finance Commttee. She agreed
they were in the Governor’s original budget, not the current
CS

Senat e Finance Committee 15 03/13/08 9:36 A M



Proj ect #45648

St atew de Annual Capital Renewal and Renovation Requirenent
$500, 000 AK Cap Inc

$1, 000, 000 Uni v Rcpt

Ms. Pitney el aborated upon the allocation for statew de
annual R & R for data center upgrades.

Ms. Pitney expressed several general statenents about the
University’'s Major R & R It has been the Board' s top
capital priority over the last ten years. The request is
split between $50 nmillion and $70 mllion. $50 million is
t he annual capital need for major projects. The Board
requires every canpus dedicate a mnimumof 1.5 percent of
the facility value to its maintenance funding. She
expl ai ned the difference between magjor R & R and daily

mai nt enance.

She reported that the university has dedicated funds to

mai ntain facilities, but due to the aging of the facilities
major R & Ris needed. She went on to say that there is a
backl og of $700 million in major R & R She expl ai ned t hat
the request represents long-termplanning for facilities.

Co-Chair Stedman requested nore information about Project #
45648. Ms. Pitney said the funds were to upgrade the
Butrovich Data Center O fice of Information Technol ogy. The
$1 million receipt authority is a shared renovation project
with The Arctic Regi on Super Conputer

Proj ect #45644

UA- Fai r banks and Tanana Val | ey Canpus Annual Capital Renewal
and Renovati on Requirenent

$19, 587, 419

She expl ained that the allocation of the $50 million is
based on space and age of facility. She acknow edged that
there are nore requests than the total appropriation can
accommodat e. She provi ded exanples. In Fairbanks there are
four projects that woul d be addressed because not al
projects on the list can be renovated this year.

Co- Chair Hof f man asked how nmuch the various phases for the
Arctic Health Research Buil ding cost.

MARK WOHLFORD, SENI OR PRQIECT MANAGER, UNI VERSI TY OF ALASKA,
FAI RBANKS (UAF), responded that the first phase cost $5.7
mllion, phase 3 is about $7-$8 million, and phase 4 will be
approxi mately $25-$30 million. Co-Chair Hoffrman requested

i nformati on about the timefrane for phases 3 and 4. M.

Wbhl ford replied that phase 3 is scheduled for FY 2011 and
phase 4 is schedul ed for FY 2013.

Senat e Finance Committee 16 03/13/08 9:36 A M



Co- Chair Hof fman sunmmarized that the project totals in
excess of $70 million in repairs. M. Whlford agreed.

Senator Elton wanted to know how managenent deci sions are
made with regards to which fisheries research projects occur
in the UAF buil ding and which ones occur in the new Juneau
Fi sheries Lab next to the NOAA Lab. M. Pitney offered to
get back to the Commttee with that information

Ms. Pitney expl ained the phases of the renovation of the old
Fai r banks Courthouse for UAF. Co-Chair Hof fman asked where
t he explanation was |ocated in the University of Al aska

Fi scal Year 2009 Operating & Capital Budget Request book -
“Redbook”. Ms. Pitney said it was on pages 34 and 40.

Co- Chair Hoffman asked if the projects were listed in order
of priority. M. Pitney said the list was prioritized on
page 34.

Co- Chair Hof f man asked how nmuch were phases 1 and 3 in the
Barnette Exterior Renovation. M. Whlford replied that the
first phase cost $4 million and is being used now. Phase 3
is scheduled for FY 2011 for $14 nmillion. Co-Chair Hoffman
sunmari zed a total of a little over $36 nillion.

Co- Chair Stedman ask how prioritization is done between
different areas. M. Pitney said priorities are based on
several factors, one being whether or not a full project is
ready to go. Each canpus has several urgent projects. She
reiterated that the $40 million does not cover beyond the
first few priorities of any canpus.

Co- Chair Hof fman asked what the appropriation for the
Kuskokwi m canpus was | ast year. M. Pitney said it was for
$4 mllion. Co-Chair Hof fman asked if the Kuskokw m proj ect
was funded | ast year. M. Pitney item zed what had been
funded for Kuskokwim She listed the prioritized

appropri ations.

3:08: 28 PM

Proj ect #45645

UAF- Communi ty Canpuses Annual Capital Renewal and Renovation
Requi r enment

$677,403 AK Cap Inc

Ms. Pitney reported on the funding that would be directed
toward critical deferred renewal at the Northwest Canpus

Co- Chair Hof fman asked how far down the list this
appropriation goes. M. Pitney responded that it goes a
quarter of the way into the first project. Co-Chair Hoffman
asked if other projects are partially funded. M. Pitney
said that they are this year, but they were not |ast year.

Senat e Finance Committee 17 03/13/08 9:36 A M



Co- Chair Hof f man asked why conmunity canpuses are not high

on the list. M. Pitney reiterated that the priorities are
based on space and age of facility. She explained how full
proj ects are execut ed.

Co- Chair Hoffman inquired, of the $100 mllion being
requested, if the $677,000 is for rural community canpuses.
Ms. Pitney clarified that the amount is $677,000 under a $40
mllion scenario and only the top one or two priorities are
addressed. She noted that the list on page 34 equals a
total of $700 million over several years.

Proj ect #45646
UA- Juneau Annual Capital Renewal and Renovati on Requirenent
$10, 200, 000 AK Cap Inc

Ms. Pitney explained that this project has been on the R &R
list for 10 years. The use of the facility is changing from
t he school of fisheries research facility to the primary

sci ence building for UAS

Senator Elton noted that if this issue had been addressed
sooner, it would have cost less. He referenced project item
#45326 and quoted, “allows appropriate flexibility to adjust
the scope of work” and “with FY 09 funding and conplete the
projects with future year funding.” He thought the |anguage
i npreci se and would allow the projects too easily to be
phased in. He requested sone assurance that the Anderson
facility woul d be conpl et ed.

Ms. Pitney said it is the intention to nove the Anderson
project to conpletion. M. Pitney explained that the

| anguage was needed to provide some flexibility in the four
Fai rbanks priorities. Senator Elton clarified that the
wor di ng “adj ust the scope of work” is not referring to the
Anderson Building. M. Pitney agreed.

JOHN PUGH, CHANCELLOR, UNI VERSI TY OF ALASKA, SOUTHEAST,
suppl i ed specifics of the dialog around the Anderson
building and its conpletion, as it has been on the books for
some tine.

Co- Chair Stedman asked if the allocation would be the sane
if the appropriation were $70 nmillion. M. Pitney related
that the allocations would be based on the square footage of
the buildings. The distribution would follow the
established criteria, as shown on page 30 of the Redbook.

3:16: 29 PM

Proj ect #45647

Senat e Finance Committee 18 03/13/08 9:36 A M



UAS- Communi ty Canpuses Annual Capital Renewal and Renovation
Requi r enent
$356, 392 AK Cap Inc

Co- Chair Stedman noted that Ketchikan and Sitka have a total
of $5.7 mllion in projects. He asked how long the wait
would be to fund these smaller projects. Ms. Pitney noted
that the Ketchikan facility has been alnost conpletely
ref ur bi shed.

M. Pugh pointed out that the Sitka project conmes under the
$70 mllion scenario and would be fully funded. The Paul
Building is part of the $50 million scenario.

3:19:17 PM

Proj ect #45642

UAS- Anchorage  Annual Capi t al Renewal and Renovation
Requi r enment

$7, 255,548 AK Cap Inc

Ms. Pitney listed the Anchorage priorities: UAA Canpus Roof
Repl acenent , UAA Fire Alarm Panel Upgr ade, UAA Gas
Extraction System at Merrill Field, and UAA Canpus Heati ng,
Ventilation, and Air Conditioning (HVAC) Upgrades. These
represent the top 4 priorities of the 20 |listed on page 33
of the Redbook.

Senator Thomas asked if the same criteria are used as they
have been in the past. Ms. Pitney confirmed; the added
criterion is program usefulness. She added that if it is a
safety issue it needs to be fixed or shut down.

3:23:45 PM

Proj ect #45643

UAA- Communi ty Canpuses Annual Capital Renewal and Renovation
Requi r enment

$1, 423,238 AK Cap Inc

Ms. Pitney explained the two-part request: fire system
upgrades and cable plant renewal. She added that there
woul d be further requests if it is funded at $70 million.

Co- Chair Stedman asked about technol ogy issues, specifically
the acquisition of fiber optics. He wondered if there is a
need for funds for that purpose. M. Pugh said for
Sout heast canpuses, the cable systens are fine and ready to
be hooked up to the new system He noted that 30 percent of
students at Sitka and Ketchikan are enrolled in distance
educati on.

Senat e Finance Committee 19 03/13/08 9:36 A M



Ms. Pitney reported on future scenarios relating to funding
R & R She enphasized adequate and consistent R & R
f undi ng.

3:28:53 PM

Project #43218
Pl anni ng, Design, and Capital Projects Receipt Authority
$20, 000, 000 Uni versity Receipts

Ms. Pitney outlined the use of the Planning, Design, and
Capital projects receipt authority and provided exanples.
She descri bed past projects.

Co-Chair Stedman requested clarification about the potenti al
recei pt authority needed fromFY 2009 to FY 2014, instead of
from FY 2009 to FY 2010. Ms. Pitney explained that it was
established on a 6-year horizon. There are no particular
projects in mnd; however, the idea is to make the request
for the authority, so when small projects come up they can
be funded.

Co-Chair Stedman asked if the nunber was cut in half, would
the University be able to add funds |ater. Ms. Pitney
explained that there is no revenue in hand requiring the
authority; it was a matter of tim ng.

3:32: 40 PM

Proj ect #45339
UAA Smal | Busi ness Devel opnent Center
$550, 000 General Funds

Ms. Pitney related that this request has always been in the
capital budget. There is a nove in the House to nove it to
t he operating budget. The University has no preference, but
thought it was nore appropriate in the operating budget.

Co-Chair Stedman asked why this item was not at the top of
the priority list. Ms. Pitney explained that this request
is a traditional capital appropriation, a “must”.

Co-Chair Stedman suggested that it be listed as a top
priority.

3:34: 06 PM

Proj ect #43209
UAA St udent Housi ng — Phase 2
$7, 900, 000 University Receipts

Ms. Pitney expl ained that additional funding would be needed

to conplete this project. The housing fees cover the bond
paynents on housing structure and cannot fund the ful

Senat e Finance Committee 20 03/13/08 9:36 A M



anount that would be required. She noted that the request
is listed under additional capital needs.

Co-Chair Stedman asked for coments on the challenge of
deci di ng which requests to fund if there are limted funds.

Ms. Pitney shared that the Board of Regents’ priorities are
clear: maintaining existing facilities is the nunber one
priority. She inforned the Conmttee of the financial
benefits | everaged by research, which is dependent on space.
She explained the current ratio of space to research. The
Uni versity is maxed out on space, so a financial investnent
in new facilities is needed in order to increase research

Co-Chair Stedman asked for an explanation of bonding for

some of the larger requests. Ms. Pitney replied that
General oligation bonds are an acceptable way to finance
new facilities. Revenue bonds and the use of operating

sources are not doabl e.

3:39: 00 PM

Co-Chair Hoffrman asked about the source of funding for
student housing listed in the Redbook on page 45. Ms.
Pitney replied that the $9.720 million is not included in a
budget, therefore even if the receipt authority of $7.9
mllion is received, the project could not go forward.

Proj ect #45331

UAF Al aska Regional Research Vessel Additional Receipt
Aut hority

$45, 000, 000 Federal Receipts

Ms. Pitney said this is fully funded with federal dollars.
The request is the remainder of the federal receipt
authority to cover the construction of the research vessel.
It is a National Science Foundation project and the Schoo
of Fisheries is the |l ead contract.

Co- Chair Stedman asked where the ship is |located and where
and when funds woul d be requested.

3:41: 38 PM

Ms. Pitney explained that the construction of the ship is in
t he design phase. Once it goes to bid, it is three years to
operation. It would be docked at the Seward facility where
the School of Fisheries has a research facility. She noted
that the University operates and nmaintains the ship;
however, the ship contracts out for use by the scientific
community nationw de. Qperating costs would be externally
funded.

Senat e Finance Committee 21 03/13/08 9:36 A M



Co- Chair Stednman asked why the ship would not be located in
Juneau.

M. Pugh said he was not clear why the decision was made for
the ship to be located in Seward, except that perhaps the
ship would often go out to the Bering Sea. Seward is closer
t han Juneau to the Bering Sea.

3:45:14 PM

Senator O son asked how far out the agreenment with the
Nat i onal Science Foundation goes. Ms. Pitney said those
details could be provided at a later date. She added t hat
the lifespan of the ship was the duration of the |ast
agr eenent .

Senator Elton asked if the cost of the dock facilities could
be done through bonding. M. Pitney explained that she did
not think that possible due to set operating costs. She
offered to |l ook further into that.

Co- Chair Stedman suggested that sonme docks are dormant in
the winter, so the ship could be docked el sewhere.

3:47: 53 PM

Senator Elton asked how nmuch is being spent on charter
vessel s. Ms. Pitney said the expenses would be associ ated
with research grants and are generally built into the grant.

Senator Dyson assunmed there were federal rules prohibiting
the use of surplus noorage. Ms. Pitney infornmed the
Comm ttee that she could provide further information.

3:50: 14 PM

Ms. Pitney referred to a list of BOR Priority Capital Needs
on page 29 of the Redbook. The Anchorage Health Sciences
Bui | di ng, which hadn’t been previously nentioned, is one of
the top priorities.

Co-Chair Hoffman commented that canpuses other than
Anchor age, Fairbanks, and Juneau are doing well in the
capi tal budget; however, rural canpuses are being ignored.

AT EASE: 3:51:46 PM

RECONVENED: 4:10: 51 PM

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLI C SAFETY

4:11:32 PM

Senat e Finance Committee 22 03/13/08 9:36 A M



DAN SPENCER, DI RECTOR, DI VI SION OF ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES,
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLI C SAFETY, addressed the project request
list. He noted a revised priority list dated 3/13 (copy on
file.)

Proj ect #40007
Anchorage Aircraft Hangar Repl acenent
$3, 000, 000 General Funds

JOHN GLASS, DEPUTY COWM SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC
SAFETY, explained the history of the Anchorage Aircraft
Hangar. |In the past several years, OSHA has fail ed nunerous
areas of the hanger and the storage facility was condemed.
He added that recently the city of Anchorage notified the
departnent that the two office buildings are in violation of
muni ci pal code and have been given a one-year period of
gr ace. The request is for a new hanger on the present
bui | di ng space.

4:15: 27 PM

M. Spencer explained the details of the repairs needed.

Project #6121
Aircraft Vessel Repair and Mintenance
$1, 000, 000 General Fund

M. Spencer said that this is an annual request. He noted
that backup was provided to the nenbers and sone
ci rcunst ances have changed since the organi zing of requests.

Project #37774
AST Law Enforcenent Equi pnment Repl acenent
$500, 000 General Funds

M. Spencer outlined the specifics of the equi pnent used by
the Al aska State Troopers.

Project #41788
Facilities Deferred Maintenance, Repairs, and |nprovenents
$1, 715, 000

M. Spencer noted a variety of allocations. The first two
refer to the aircraft hanger project #6121. Until the new
hanger is built, the old one nust be maintained. The design

cost of the new Lake Hood Aircraft hanger is listed
separately. The design and construction costs could be
conbi ned.

4:19:28 PM

Senator O son asked where the new hangar would be. M .
Spencer said the intent is to use existing |and. Senat or
O son asked if there is space for it there. M. d ass

Senat e Finance Committee 23 03/13/08 9:36 A M



responded with details regarding the building of the new
hangar .

Senator O son asked if the master plan for the Anchorage
airport has approved the project. M. dass said they had
not talked to the airport directly. He noted that the
property belongs to DPS. Senator A son related that there
are height restrictions. He wanted to know about |ong-term
plans for building future hangers. M. G ass reported that
due to the nunbers of planes on floats, there is a need for
hanger space at Lake Hood.

4:21:43 PM

M. Spencer turned to the allocation for Crine Lab facility
repair and inprovenents including security system upgrade
and fuel storage tank repl acenent.

M. Spencer reported that the Bethel office repair and
renovation would include wring, i nsul ati on, ener gy
efficient windows, and related refurbi shnent and a security
system at the Trooper Post.

M. Spencer described the Dillingham office foundation
repair and renovation, underground storage tank renoval.

M. Spencer addressed the Fairbanks state trooper post
repair/renovation including HVAC, water heater replacenent,
ceiling and light replacenent, and evidence cold-storage
construction.

M. Spencer explained the Ketchikan trooper office deferred
mai nt enance I ncl udi ng r oof repl acenent, wat erl i ne
repair/repl acenent. The facility was acquired three years
ago and the roof has al ways been probl ematic.

4:23:36 PM

M. Spencer reported on the allocation for $383,958 for the
rural trooper office and housing repairs. He explained that
maintaining facilities in rural areas is costly. Money
woul d be reall ocated as necessary.

M. Spencer related that the next allocation was for the
Sitka training acadeny repair/renovation including heating
control upgrades.

M. Spencer explained that the last allocation is for the
Sol dot na state t r ooper post facility deferred
mai nt enance/ repair/renovation/inprovenents including fire
alarmand |ighting upgrades and inpound | ot construction.

Proj ect #AMD45300
AWl Law Enforcenent Equi pnent Repl acenent

Senat e Finance Committee 24 03/13/08 9:36 A M



$475, 000 General Funds

M. Spencer described the allocation as an equi pnent request
in order to “keep doing our jobs.” He noted that the
al l ocation could change during the course of the year.

Proj ect #AVD45337
AST Mobil e Data Conputers
$480, 000 General Funds

M. Spencer noted the conpanion projects. The intent is to
establish a data system and get away from the paper-based
reporting system

Senator Dyson nentioned a spin-off of the data system which
could identify whether there is a parolee or foster child at
a residence. M. Spencer deferred to M. Holloway who
concurred.

4:28: 06 PM

Co-Chair Hoffman asked if this appropriation includes
training on the new system M. Spencer said no.

AUDI E HOLLOWAY, COLONEL, DI RECTOR, DI VISI ON OF ALASKA STATE
TROOPERS, DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY, said that training

can be accommpdated with present funds. Co- Chair Hof f man
asked if the funds requested would cover all trooper
vehi cl es.

M. Holloway said that it would accommopdate nost vehicles.
Co-Chair Hoffrman asked if it would be nore than 80 percent.
He al so wanted to know which areas of the state would have
t hese conputers installed. M. Holloway clarified that they
woul d be st atew de.

Senator O son asked if the troopers in Emobnek would have
the conmputer in their vehicles. M. Holloway said they
woul d. M. Holloway explained all the services the conputer
can provi de.

4:30: 57 PM

Senator O son asked if other |aw enforcenent agencies are
using this type of system M. Holloway reported that
alnost all other law enforcement agencies are using this
system

Project #42920
Fire Training Engine for Southeast Regional Training Center
$350, 000 General Funds

M. Spencer explained that in FY 06 a training engine in
Fai r banks was funded. It is essential for firenmen to have

Senat e Finance Committee 25 03/13/08 9:36 A M



training equipment to work on that is new This training
engi ne woul d be | ocated in Southeast Al aska.

Senator O son asked if the fire engine would be also used
for fighting fires. M. Spencer said it is only for
traini ng.

Proj ect #45325
Crime Laboratory Equi pnment Repl acenent
$100, 000 General Funds

M. Spencer said the project would replace aging and
out dated equi pment. He expl ained how equi prent repl acenent
wor ks.

Proj ect #45304
AST Conmuni cati on Equi pnent
$500, 000 General Funds

M. Spencer reported that the allocation would allow the
departnment to buy additional portable vehicle nounted,
vessel nmounted, and aircraft nmounted radios, and transition
to Al aska Land Mbil e Radi os (ALMR).

4:33: 50 PM

Senator Elton clarified that this equipnent replacenent is
phase 1. He asked what the expected costs for the other
phases would be. M. Spencer said there will be additiona
costs, but they are not known.

Senat or Huggins said there is sone skepticism regardi ng how
much ALMR will cost. He noted concern with this.

M. Spencer understood the concern. The fact is that there
IS uncertainty regarding costs. Senator Huggi ns understood
there are hardware costs and user costs. M. Spencer
agreed. He |listed the governance concerns.

Senator Huggins asked if there are multiple vendors for the
equi pnent. M. Spencer said there are.

4:39: 00 PM

Senator Elton noted that the rational states “these funds
woul d al so support efforts to carry ALMR into areas where it
is not currently available to troopers.” He assuned that
does not include paying for <costs for the ground
infrastructure. He wondered if it is attenpt to expand the
area covered by ALMR

4:40: 55 PM

Senat e Finance Committee 26 03/13/08 9:36 A M



M. Spencer said he would get back to the Conmttee wth
that information. He noted comunication issues even
outside the mgjor grid. Senator Elton concluded that the
funds would not be used for transmtters or for expanding
the geographical area in which ALMR is available. M.
Spencer concurr ed.

Proj ect #45524
Facilities Engineering Assessnents, Repair, and |nprovenents
$350, 000 General Funds

M. Spencer said there needs to be a conprehensive | ook at
all facilities and a | ong-range plan devel oped. It has been
15 years since that was done.

Project #45319
Fai r banks Regional Fire Training Center Burn Building
$395, 000 General Funds

M. Spencer reported that they would like to build a new
two-story fire building for training.

Co-Chair Stedman asked how many fire training burn buil dings
there are in the state.

DAVE TYLER, DI RECTOR, STATE FI RE MARSHALL, DI VISION OF FIRE
PREVENTI ON, DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY, said there is one
in Juneau that is state funded and this one is being
requested in Fairbanks. M. Spencer clarified that there is
an existing training center in Fairbanks.

Proj ect #35825
Marine Fisheries Patrol |nprovenents
$2, 000, 000 Federal Receipts

M. Spencer reported that this has been included in the
capital budget, but may belong in the operating budget.
Sonme of the funding will cross state fiscal years. It has
been used as a capital project.

Project #38479

Rural Law Enforcenment Training and Equi pnment

$1, 000, 000 Federal Receipts

M. Spencer reported that this is federal funds and includes
training for village police officers and tribal police
of ficers.

The neeting was ADJOURNED at 4:46 PM

Senat e Finance Committee 27 03/13/08 9:36 A M



